
OREGON CITY HISTORIC RESOURCE SURVEY FORM

Street Address: 815 WASHINGTON ST City: OREGON CITY

USGS Quad Name: Oregon City

Township: 02S Range: 02E Section: 31 Tax Lot #: 11300

Date of Construction:

c. 1913

Historic Name:

Cartlidge, H.B. and Pearl, House

*Current Name or Use:

Domestic - single dwelling

Associated Archaeological Site:

Unknown

Plan Type/Shape: U-shaped Number of Stories: 1.0

Foundation Material: Stone Structural Framing: Unknown

Roof Type/Material: Gable / Composition shingle

Exterior Surface Materials Primary: Lap Secondary: Stucco Decorative:

Window Type/Material: 6/1 wood double-hung; 6-pane casement

Exterior Alterations or 
Additions/Approximate Date:

Pergola added to N. side at garage

Historic Use or Function:

Domestic - single dwelling

Latitude: 45 21 28 N Longitude: 122 36 15 W

Moved? No

Number and Type of Associated Resources: Attached garage on north; Appears to have deck atop   (2)

Grouping or Cluster Name:

NA

Architectural Classification(s): Bungalow

GPS

Integrity: Good Condition: Excellent Local Ranking: Designated Historic Site

Potentially Eligible:

Not Eligible:

National Register Listed? No

Description of Physical and Landscape Features:

This one story house sits under a side gable roof, with two large rectangular bays projecting out to the east side of the house, resulting in a U-
shaped plan.  The main gable ends are only partially exposed, and all of the gables feature open eaves with knee brackets that penetrate the 
notched barge boards.  The small ends of the main gable contain louvered vents, while the cross gables feature stucco in the gable ends.  Below 
this, the house is clad with narrow lap siding.  The windows are typically arranged in groups, and are either 6/1 double-hung wood sash or six-
pane casement sashes.  The windows typically feature decorative trim molding with an apron molding beneath the projecting sill.  Two large 
interior chimneys are located near the gable intersections, constructed of basalt stone.  A basalt retaining wall lines the east edge of the property 
at the sidewalk.  

A small garage is attached to the north side of the house, clad with the rounded double drop siding with a flat roof.  This garage has a newer 
overhead door and a small pergola over the entry to the garage at the intersection with the house on the east side.

Statement of Significance:

In 1910, O.W. Eastham and his wife sold lots 1-4 to John Loder.  Two months later, Loder sold parts of lots 1 and 2 to Harry B. Cartridge.  H.B. 
Cartlidge was foreman for the Oregon City Enterprise, and his wife Pearl was a teacher at the high school. The house was designed by William 
and Fred White, architects.  The Cartridges sold the house in 1943 to George and Dorothy Hankins.  A year later, in 1944, the Hankins sold the 
property to Robert and Carol Brodie.  The Brodies sold in 1948 to Winifred Preston, a teacher at Oregon City Junior High School.  Ms. Preston 
retained the property for nearly 30 years, finally selling it to Galen and Susan Brackenridge in 1977.

Map #: 22E31AA

Reversible/Potentially eligible individually or in district

Irretrievable loss of integrity

Intact but lacks distinction

Not 50 years old

Individually     or As a contributing resource in a district

Reversible/Ineligible as it lacks distinction

Altered (choose one):

Block: 52 Lot: 2x
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